
 

 

TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver        

FROM: Nancy McReynolds              

RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 

DATE:  August 24, 2010 

 

 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contract: 
 

 

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY  

 

SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 

THS PAC    Facility Rental          $ -0-        Tupelo Film Commission 

SFR134               

Pat Rasberry, with the Tupelo Film Commission, wishes to use the THS 

Performing Arts Center on August 27, 2010.  
 

 


